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A result of three successive building campaigns, the G. M. Simcock house is
a large, rambling stone and frame structure. It is approximately 54 feet wide and
60 feet Tong. On the west a stone two-and-a-half story block with a gable front
facade is the original dwelling built between 1857 and 1860. It faces south
on Columbia Street. The house is Tocated near the Neosho River which runs
through Council Grove.

In 1884 a one-story stone wing was extended from the center of the east side
of the original block. From 1860 to 1902, the Simcock house was a family
residence. Then the structure was considerably enlarged by adding a frame
second story to the wing and two-story frame additions to the north side of
the wing and also to the north gable end of the original block. A two-story
porch was built on the front of the east wing beside the original block. Later
in the twentieth century, a one-story screened side porch was built along the
east side at the rear.

The original Simcock house has a three-bay front with the entrance to the
east. A transom and sidelights frame the door. A pair of windows 1light the attic.
In the west wall there are two rows of four double-hung windows. These openings
have smooth cut stone sills and lintels. The front steps are also stone.

The house is constructed of 1ight brown dressed limestone on a rubble stone
foundation. There is a projecting water table in the front wall and the blocks
of the front facade have been hammered to produce a more uniform texture. The
house has a stone central chimney. White asphalt shingles cover the roof of
this block and the other sections of the building.

Originally, the Simcock house had seven rooms. There was a large front room,
dining room, and kitchen downstairs. Bedrooms and a nursery were upstairs. All
the main rooms had fireplaces. The house still has original walnut woodwork.

A one-story stone ell was added in 1884 to provide guest bedrooms. It has
a three-bay front with a central door and stone steps. When this wing was
constructed over a basement, a runway was built to the kitchen in the original
block. Also, decorative bargeboards were probably added to the eaves of the
original block at this time.

When the Simcock house was enlarged to become the Marks Apartments, the
frame additions on the east were sided with shingles and clapboards. At the
northeast corner an exterior stair leads to a second story landing and entrance.

The first story of the porch across the southeast front of the building
has brick posts with a stone cap and square posts with chamfered edges. There
are ornamental cornices on both levels of the porch. The second story has turned
posts and railing spindles.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

One of the earliest permanent dwellings built in Council Grove, the G. M.
Simcock House is significant for its design and construction as well as its
associations with the early settlement and development of the town. Three
distinct periods of occupation from 1857 to the early twentieth century are
physically denoted by the additions to the original block.

Goodson M. Simcock first visited the site of Council Grove, Kansas, while
accompanying a government survey party mapping a mail route to New Mexico in
1849. He returned to the settlement three years later and worked as a clerk
in a store which supplied Santa Fe Trail travelers and Kansas Indians from a
nearby reservation. In 1854 at the age of 25, Simcock married Mary White
of Council Grove. The young couple spent the winter of 1855-56 at Columbia,

a settlement on the Neosho River southeast of Council Grove.

In 1857, however, the Simcocks returned to.Council Grove. Simcock entered
into a mercantile business which he continued until 1873. Simcock and Seth Hays,
another pioneer settler of Council Grove, were partners until 1861 when Hays
sold out and left for the Colorado mines.

After the Simcocks returned to Council Grove in 1857, they lived in a log
cabin. According to oral tradition, Goodson promised his wife a house when
she had a child. The couple's first son, Albert, was born in September, 1857.
Simcock built the two and a half story stone house near the Neosho River some
time during the next three years.

The upright, rectangular block with a gable-end entrance and large regularly
spaced windows seems to be derived from the Greek Revival temple form popular
in the eastern United States early in the nineteenth century. Although the house
is relatively plain the front doorway with its transom and sidelights evidences
characteristic detail of the Greek Revival Style. Simcock was born in Virginia,
but grew up in Missouri so he may have seen such houses there., The form was
common in Kansas from the 1850's to the 1870's.

Simcock was one of the organizers and stockholders of the Council Grove
Town Company in 1857. The town was incorporated by the territorial legislature
one year later. The first lots were sold in 1860. Simcock also served as county
treasurer in 1863. During the 1860's the mercantile trade boomed, but when the
Kansas Pacific Railroad built a through 1ine to Denver sixty miles north of
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Mr. & Mrs., Duane S. Adams
17 South Neosho Street
Council Grove, Kansas 66846

Mr. & Mrs. Floyd L. Adams
c/o Adams Lumber Company
Council Grove, Kansas 66846
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The two-story frame addition at the north end of the original house has
a gable roof and clapboard siding. There is a brick chimney centered in the ridge.
Two exterior stairways provide access to the second story.

When the frame sections were built in 1902, a central heating system with
a coal furnace and radiators was installed. Bathrooms were also included in
this remodeling. .

ALTERATIONS

Recent alterations to the Simcock House include the installation of dark
brown metal storm windows and aluminum storm doors. Wooden casement screens
were removed. The east end wall of the stone ell and the stone chimney of the
original house have been stuccoed.
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Council Grove in 1866, the wagon freighting business on the old Santa Fe
Trail collapsed. About this same time, the Kansas Indians were also removed
to a new reservation in Indian Territory.

Simcock's mercantile business never really recovered from these changes.
He became a partner in the operation of the Morris County Mills from 1867 to
1873 and established a branch grocery store in Salina, Kansas. He served as
county commissioner in 1869 and then was president of the new Council Grove
Savings Bank in 1870. After selling these interests, Simcock farmed for two
years from 1873 to 1875. None of these ventures equaled the success he had
known in the 1860's.

Finally, the Simcocks left Council Grove for New Mexico in 1875. The
attempt to establish another mercantile business was unprofitable and the
couple returned to Kansas in 1879. In August of that year, Mary died at
the family residence. When Goodson Simcock died in 1886, his career was
summarized in the Council Grove Cosmos: "At one time he was one of the
wealthiest men in Council Grove, conducting a large and flourishing trade,
but the vicissitudes of trade swept most of his property from him and he died

?omparativeTy poor, although surrounded with all the ordinary comforts of
ife,"

In 1884, two years before his death, Goodson Simcock sold the house to an
up-and-coming Council Grove businessman, David C. Webb. Webb added the one-story
stone wing on the east side of the main block to provide two more bedrooms.

Webb had operated a dry goods and clothing store in Council Grove since 1876.

By 1883 he had a second store in Strong City and four farms in Morris County.

He was also a director of the Morris County Bank. Webb's purchase of the

Simcock house bears witness to his success. At this time the building was
considered the "showplace of Council Grove." 1In 1893 Webb moved to Kansas City,
Missouri. His wholesale mercantile business in that city was the largest of its
kind for several years. Webb also had investments in manufacturing and real estate.

The next owner of the Simcock house was W. H. Marks. When Marks acquired the
house in 1902, he added a frame second story to the stone wing and two large

two-story frame wings to the rear. The Marks family owned the house for more
than seventy-five years.

W. H. Marks was a large landowner in Morris County, one of several prominent
citizens who in 1902 invested in the Council Grove Development Company--an
unsuccessful attempt to bring in an oil or gas well. At this time Marks
enlarged the Simcock house to provide rental rooms and apartments; the building
became known as the Marks Apartments.
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Council Grove was experiencing a "boom" in 1902, As the Council Grove
Republican reported on March 14, for the past three years there had been
considerable immigration into the county and many real estate transfers. In
an article published January 30, 1903, entitled "Rent Houses in Demand," the
paper noted, "It is simply remarkable the great demand for houses without any
for rent... Rent house investments have been the best things that could be
made the past year."

Since 1902 the building has been used as an apartment house. The house

is no longer owned by the Marks family, and because it is only a few hundred
feet from the Neosho River, it is presently known as the Riverside Apartments.

THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS CURRENT KNOWLEDGE AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO FUTURE AMENDMENT.
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